Shipan Barua

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar <manwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:.06 AM

To: Saiful Bashar

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Masrur Rahman Faraz; Md. Ziaul Islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.
Fahim Muntasir; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua

Subject: RE: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250) & BBT Catalogue

Importance: High

Dear Bashar Vai,

Please include local installation materials with the consignment delivery.

Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. |
| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [mailto:manwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 10:54 AM

To: 'Saiful Bashar'

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed"; 'Masrur Rahman Faraz'; ‘Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'
Subject: RE: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250) & BBT Catalogue

Importance: High

Dear Bashar Vai,

Please arrange BBT delivery of the Bank Asia project. All materials to be loaded in truck within today night and delivery
will be started from tomorrow early morning & store beside basement-1 sub-station area.

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

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:54 AM

To: 'Saiful Bashar'

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Kazi Lutful Hoque'; ‘Masrur Rahman Faraz'; ‘Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'
Subject: RE: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250) & BBT Catalogue
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Dear Bashar Vai,

Please send the full consignment at Tejgaon Warehouse first. After solving few issues, we shall deliver the BBT at site
as early as possible. We will notify you accordingly.

Thanks.

Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. | House # 1/B, Road #
90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [mailto:manwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 10:52 AM

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

Please arrange vendor for unloading and shifting of BBT at basement-1. For assistance, please contact with me.

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

From: Masrur Rahman Faraz [mailto:faraz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Ahmmed Sayed; Md. Sohel Ahmed; Saiful Bashar

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Kazi Lutful Hoque; Farhana Khan Usha; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Meftahul Zenan; Raisa Haque
Subject: RE: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250) & BBT Catalogue

Dear Concerns,
The consignment will start from ICD Kamalapur, Dhaka, today around 10.30 pm. Please make necessary arrangements
to receive the consignment. The attached breakers received in store is also part of this consignment.

Best Regards,

Masrur Rahman Faraz | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh |
cell: +8801708483891 | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: faraz@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Raisa Haque [mailto:raisa@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Ahmmed Sayed; Md. Sohel Ahmed; Saiful Bashar

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Kazi Lutful Hoque; Masrur Rahman Faraz; Farhana Khan Usha; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Meftahul
Zenan

Subject: FW: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250) & BBT Catalogue

Dear Sayed Vai,
Attached is the BBT Catalogue for the subject project.
Best Regards,

Raisa Haque| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain|
| | | | e: raisa@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Masrur Rahman Faraz [mailto:faraz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Ahmmed Sayed; Md. Sohel Ahmed; Saiful Bashar

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Farhana Khan Usha; Kazi Lutful Hoque; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Raisa Haque; Remon Das; Md.
Fahim Muntasir; Md. Ziaul Islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Meftahul Zenan

Subject: RE: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250)

Dear Concerns,

Please receive the packing list in excel format.

Best Regards,

Masrur Rahman Faraz | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain | |
| | | e: faraz@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Masrur Rahman Faraz [mailto:faraz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2019 5:24 PM

To: '"Ahmmed Sayed'; 'Md. Sohel Ahmed'; 'Saiful Bashar

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Farhana Khan Usha'; 'Kazi Lutful Hoque'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Raisa Haque';
‘remon@cross-world.com'; ‘fahim@cross-world.com'; ‘Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar"; ‘Meftahul Zenan'
Subject: Packing List: Bank Asia BBT (LC: 10250)

Dear Concerns,

Please receive the Packing List for subject consignment, which is estimated to reach at ICD Kamalapur, Dhaka, around
29-Sep-19. You are requested to take necessary preparation to receive the consignment.
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Best Regards,

Masrur Rahman Faraz | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh |
cell: +8801708483891 | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: faraz@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD

Purchse ID : CWPL-PP-0041-19 Date : Oct 15, 2019
Lc No : 09009012569 Ware House : Tejgaon
Suppplier : Legrand CO Transaction Type : Purchase
Order Ref :BBT for Bank Asia project_LC Name: Cross World Power Ltd Customer : Bank Asia Ltd.
SL Product Name Model Unit Rec Qty
1 |SC2B210 hanger suspansion 65222004 Pcs. 16
3 [SCB210 hanger suspansion 65202004 Pcs. 30
5 |[SC B210 hanger with bracket and sprin 65213714 Pcs. 26
7 |SCP 2XB210 bracket for flatwise insta 65202114 Pcs.
8 |[SCP end cover B210 65283104P Pcs.
10 |SCP plug-in box 160A empty 160A TP MC 65285013P Pcs. 13
23 |SCP plug-in box 250A with 200A TP MCC 65285014P Pcs. 18
41 [SCP plug-in box 630A with 630A TP MCC 65285016P Pcs.
43 [SCPAI 2000A board-trans feed RH std 60281007P Pcs. 2
45 [SCPAI 2000A feeder element L=1000-150 60280177P Pcs. 23
68 |SCPAI 2000A feeder element L=1501-200 60280127P Pcs. 1
69 |SCPAI 2000A feeder element L=2001-250 60280187P Pcs. 1
70 |SCPAI 2000A feeder element L=2501-299 60280157P Pcs. 1
71 |SCPAI 2000A feeder element L=3m 60280107P Pcs. 3
74 |SCPAI 2000A horizontal elbow LH 60280337P Pcs. 1
75 |SCPAI 2000A horizontal elbow LH std 60280317P Pcs. 1
76 |SCPAI 2000A horizontal elbow RH 60280327P Pcs. 1
77 |SCPAI 2000A horizontal elbow RH std 60280307P Pcs. 1
78 |SCPAL 2000A straight length L=2001-25 60280987P Pcs. 24
102 [SCPAI 2000A vertical elbow LH 60280437P Pcs. 2
103 [SCPAI 2000A vertical elbow RH 60280427P Pcs. 2
105 [SCPAI 4000A board-trans feed LH std 60391017P Pcs. 2
107 [SCPAI 4000A board-trans feed RH 60391027P Pcs. 1
108 [SCPAI 4000A board-trans feed RH std 60391007P Pcs. 2
110 [SCPAI 4000A CRT FLANGED END LH L=2501 60391077P Pcs. 2
111 [SCPAI 4000A feeder element L=1501-200 60390127P Pcs. 1
112 [SCPAI 4000A feeder element L=3m 60390107P Pcs. 4
116 [SCPAI 4000A horizontal elbow RH 60390327P Pcs. 2
118 [SCPAI 4000A horizontal elbow RH std 60390307P Pcs. 2
120 [SCPAI 4000A vertical elbow LH std 60390417P Pcs. 1
121 [SCPAI 4000A vertical elbow RH 60390427P Pcs. 1
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